dward

From: Keijiro.Kumagai@jp.ul.com

Sent: Sunday, August 31, 2003 7:06 PM

To: dward@americantch.com

Cc: Kanako.Sanda@jp.ul.com

Subject: RE: New Application for SEIKO EPSON: Bluetooth Unit(EU-84)

FOF ! FOF ! FOF !
Adobe Adobe Adobe

SEIKOEPSON-BTuniSEIKOEPSON-BTuni RF Exposure FCC

t(EU-84)_REPOR... t(EU-84) Tests... (Revised).pdf ... _
Dear Dennis,

Thank you for your reply.
Please confirm reply to your comment below.

1. Please find Attached "RF Exposure FCC(Revised)™.
We removed the 20cm statement from MPE. It was just simple mistake.

2. Please find Attached "SEIKOEPSON-BTunit(EU-84) Testsetupphoto(colour)".
3. Please find attached "SEIKOEPSON-BTunit(EU-84) REPORT".
I appreciate for your cooperation.

Best Regards,

FAEAIEIAAAIAAAKAAAAXAAAXAAAAAAAXAAAAAAAAAdAAAdx

UL Apex Co.Ltd.

4383-326 Asama-cho Ise-shi Mie-ken 516-0021
EMC Service Head Office EMC Laboratory
Keijiro Kumagai

TEL: 0596-24-8116/FAX: 0596-24-8124

E-mail: Keijiro.Kumagai@jp.ul. com

Home Page: www. ulapex. jp
sersksoksoksoksoksoksokskskoksoksoksoksok ok okl ok ko

”dward” <dward@atcb. com>
2003/08/29 02:22
Please respond to dward

To: <{Keijiro. Kumagai@jp. ul. com>

cc:

Subject: RE: New Application for SEIKO EPSON: Bluetooth Unit (EU-84)
HI Keijiro

Please see comments



Thanks
Dennis

From: Keijiro.Kumagai@jp.ul.com [mailto:Keijiro.Kumagai@jp. ul. com]
Sent: Tuesday, August 26, 2003 9:35 PM

To: dward@americantch. com

Subject: RE: New Application for SEIKO EPSON: Bluetooth Unit (EU-84)

Dear Dennis,

Thank you very much for your reply.
I will wait for your response.

Best Regards

sestoksfekskotoksokskokoksoksokoksokskokoksokskkokskoksoksk ok koksk

UL Apex Co. Ltd.

4383-326 Asama—cho Ise—-shi Mie—ken 516-0021
EMC Service Head Office EMC Laboratory
Keijiro Kumagai

TEL: 0596-24-8116/FAX: 0596-24-8124

E-mail: Keijiro.Kumagai@jp.ul. com

Home Page: www.ulapex. jp
setoksfekskotoksokskokoksokskokoksokskokoksoksokokskoksoksk ok skokok

”dward” <dward@atcb. com>
2003/08/27 12:57
Please respond to dward

To: <Keijiro. Kumagai@jp. ul. com>
cc: <{Kanako. Sanda@ jp. ul. com>, <Hisayuki.Kioka@jp. ul.com>
Subject: RE: New Application for SEIKO EPSON: Bluetooth

Unit (EU-84)

Hi Keijiro
I have the BKMFBEU-84 app and am in the process of reviewing it. I just want to keep you informed

Thanks
Dennis

————— Original Message-----

From: Keijiro.Kumagai@jp-ul.com [mailto:Keijiro.Kumagai@jp-ul.com]

Sent: Wednesday, August 20, 2003 10:42 PM

To: dward@atcb.com

Cc: Kanako.Sanda@jp.ul.com; "dward%americantcb.com; dennis'@yosemite.net;
whgraff@americanTCB.com; Hisayuki.Kioka@jp-ul.com

Subject: New Application for SEIKO EPSON: Bluetooth Unit(EU-84)

Dear Dennis,



Today, 1 have submitted the application documents of Bluetooth Unit(EU-84) of SEIKO EPSON
CORPORATION to ATCB website. Please kindly review the documents and let us know if there
is any missing documents or

information.

I appreciate for your cooperation.

Best Regards,

FAEIEIAAAIAAAAAAAAAAXAAAAIAAAXAAAAAAAAAdAhhdx

UL Apex Co.Ltd.

4383-326 Asama-cho Ise-shi Mie-ken 516-0021
EMC Service Head Office EMC Laboratory
Keijiro Kumagai

TEL: 0596-24-8116/FAX: 0596-24-8124

E-mail: Keijiro.Kumagai@jp. ul. com

Home Page: www. ulapex. jp
seksksoksoksoksoksokokskskokskoksoksoksokoksok ok ok ko

—— For more information about UL, its Marks, and its services for EMC, quality registrations and product
certifications for global markets, please access our web sites at http://www.ul.com and http://www. ul-
asia.com, or contact your local sales representative. ——

wkkkkkkk Internet E-mail Confidentiality Disclaimer —skksksksksksksiokk

This e-mail message may contain privileged or confidential information. If you are not the intended
recipient, you may not disclose, use, disseminate, distribute, copy or rely upon this message or attachment
in any way. If you received this e—mail message in error, please return by forwarding the message and its
attachments to the sender.

Underwriters Laboratories Inc. and its affiliates do

not accept liability for any errors, omissions, corruption

or virus in the contents of this message or any attachments that arise as a result of e-mail transmission.
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